

Mitch Irwin

EDITOR | PRODUCER

CONTACT

E mitchirwin789@gmail.com

W www.mitchdotcom.ca

L Toronto, Ontario

EDUCATION

University of Waterloo

Waterloo, ON, Canada September 2018 - April 2022

Bachelor of Global Business and Digital Arts

Awarded Honours of Global Business and Digital Arts (Distinction)

SUMMARY

I've always found it challenging to fit into a single role, but that's led me to develop a broad skill set as a generalist. This flexibility, combined with my love for comedy, has led me to the world of comedy production, where I am the most effective when I can see projects through from A to Z. I want to learn more about all aspects of production, and I'm excited for the journey ahead and the experiences it will bring.

EXPERIENCE

Production Assistant

Cream Productions/ April 2022 - September 2022

 Honed the ability to take instruction and immediately put it into practice, all while remaining effective in a fast paced team environment

Video Editor

Pixel Dreams/ November 2022 - March 2024

 Planned, executed and delivered dynamic festival recap videos, captivating sizzle reels, and impactful promo videos that drove audience engagement and brand visibility

Video Team Manager

Pixel Dreams / March 2024 - Present

 Overseeing diverse projects, fostering team satisfaction, and facilitating professional growth by empowering team members to take on desired roles

Post Production Coordinator

Pixel Dreams/ March 2024 - Present

 Ensuring seamless editing, finishing, and delivery of the second season of "Worth the Hype," while effectively managing communication between the editing team and network stakeholders